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July 31, 2023 File: 22030 
 
Attention: Mohammed Fawzi 
 
City of Ottawa 
110 Laurier Avenue West 
Ottawa, ON 
K1P 1J1 
 
Email only: mohammed.fawzi@ottawa.ca  
 
        
Re:   29 Russell Ave - CCTV Footage Certification 
              
 
Dear Mohammed, 
 
In regard to the reuse of the sanitary service, our office has reviewed the CCTV Inspection Report and 
footage provided by Taggart Construction Ltd and we confirm that the existing sanitary service is adequate 
for reuse as it is free of obstructions and deficiencies. Please see attached the CCTV Inspection Report 
and footage provided by Taggart Construction Ltd. in support of the reuse of the sanitary service.  
 
If you have any questions regarding the enclosed or require any further information, please feel free to call 
me at 705-719-4785, ext. 224. 
 
Regards,  

Pearson Engineering Ltd. 

  
Mike Dejean, P.Eng. 
Partner, Manager of Engineering Services  
  
 
cc. Corey Kou, Smart Living Properties Ltd. 


